

To: Bruce McCuaig[Bruce.McCuaig@metrolinx.com]
From: Layton, Carol (MTO)
Sent: Wed 3/20/2013 5:38:35 PM
Subject: RE: UP Deck

Thanks Bruce - I dug mine out of my file that contains all the decks used for the min's briefing. Alongside the attached deck is also a paper on the forecasting update prepared by Steer Davies Gleave.

See you later this aft.

Carol

From: Bruce McCuaig [mailto:Bruce.McCuaig@metrolinx.com]
Sent: March 20, 2013 12:10 PM
To: Layton, Carol (MTO)
Subject: FW: UP Deck

Carol, attached is the material that was prepared for the Minister's briefing that was cancelled. It contains information on Exclusion per Committee Direction ridership in some detail.

Bruce

From: Rose Butler
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 12:07 PM
To: Bruce McCuaig
Subject: UP Deck

UP briefing deck, ppt and PDF versions.

Thanks,

Rose

Rose Butler

Manager & Senior Advisor to the President & CEO

Metrolinx

600 - 20 Bay Street, Toronto ON M5J 2W3

(t) 416-874-5909 (c) 647-231-5338